



Syed Mukarram Hussain Shah

CHAK NO.112/WB, P/O 110/WB, TEHSIL MAILSI, DIST VEHARI, PUNJAB,
PAKISTAN

+923006372249

+923017863112

A results-oriented Marketing Executive with 10+ years of experience in using effective marketing solutions to drive sales growth and boost client brand equity. Plans and supervises overall marketing strategy across various platforms. Specializes in project implementation and management.

PERSONAL INFO.

FATHER NAME : AMANAT ALI SHAH

MARITAL STATES : MARRIED

D.O.B : 01-10-1996

DOMICILE : VEHARI

CNIC : 36602-5724870-5

RELIGION : ISLAM

Skills & Proficiencies

- Social media marketing
- Interpersonal communication skills
- Fluent in Urdu and conversational in English
- Have 50WPM of typing Speed
- Have full knowledge of MS-WORD,MS-EXCEL,POWER POINT,
- COREL DRAW, PHOTOSHOP
- Have Full Grip in Computer Work

Work Experience

Marketing Executive At Awais Motors

Strategical Sales Branding Expert

May 2018 to Present

Atlas Honda company Sales Bikes and have digital marketing strategies and manages day-to-day admin operations.

Clerk at S.M FOODS MULTAN

The Company which makes food

December 2016 to May 2018

Gathered and analyzed data to products. Handled the company's official social media accounts.

Lead Digital Marketer

Tapal Danedar tea Making Company.

July 2014 to November 2016

Planned and executed digital marketing strategies that raised organic website traffic by 150%.

QUALIFICATION

DEGREE	MARKS	PASSING YEARS	BOARD/UNIVERSITY
MATRIC	641/1050	2012	MULTAN
F.A	599/1100	2010	MULTAN